

15 DAY RENOTICE OF AMENDED PROPOSED
REGULATORY TEXT

In the following, double underline indicates additional text and ~~double strikethrough~~ indicates additional deleted text to the originally-proposed amendments, which are indicated by underline and ~~strikethrough~~.

BARCLAYS OFFICIAL CALIFORNIA CODE OF REGULATIONS
TITLE 15. CRIME PREVENTION AND CORRECTIONS
DIVISION 2. BOARD OF PRISON TERMS
CHAPTER 6. PAROLE REVOCATION
ARTICLE 10. WORKTIME CREDITS

15 CCR § 2744 to read as follows:

§ 2744. Non-Eligibility for Worktime Credits.

In addition to and in accordance with Section 2733, parolees with a Parole Hold/Discovery Date prior to October 1, 2011, and life term inmates on and after October 1, 2011, who meet the following criteria ~~The following parolees~~ are not eligible for worktime credits:

(a) parolees who are sentenced under Penal Code Section 1168 with a maximum term of life imprisonment.

(b) parolees who violate a condition of parole relating to association with specified persons, entering prohibited areas, attendance at parole out-patient clinic, or psychiatric attention.

(c) parolees who were revoked for conduct described in, or that could be prosecuted under, any of the following sections whether or not prosecution is undertaken: Penal Code Section 189, Section 191.5, subdivision (a) ~~or paragraph (3) of subdivision (e)~~ of Section 192, subdivision (a) of Section 192.5, Sections 203, 207, 211, 215, 217.1 or 220, subdivision (b) of Section 241, Section 244, paragraph (1) or (2) of subdivision (a) of Section 245, ~~subdivision (2) paragraph (2)~~ or (6) of subdivision (a) of Section 261, paragraph (1) or (4) of subdivision (a) of Section 262, Section 264.1, subdivision (c) or (d) of Section 286, Section 288, subdivision (c) or (d) of Section 288a, subdivision (a) of Sections 289, 347, or 404, subdivision (a) of Section 451, Sections ~~12020, 12021, 12022, 12022.5, 12022.53, 12022.7, 12022.8, 12025, 12560, or 25400~~, Chapter 2 (commencing with Section 29800) of Division 9 of Title 4 of Part 6, any provision listed in Section 16590, or Section 664 for any attempt to engage in conduct described in or that could be prosecuted under any of the above-mentioned sections.

(d) parolees who were revoked for any reason if they had been granted parole after conviction of any of the offenses specified in Section 2744(c).

(e) parolees who the Board of Prison Terms finds at a revocation hearing to be unsuitable for reduction of the period of confinement because of the circumstances and gravity of the parole violation, or because of prior criminal history.

Note: Authority cited: Sections 3052 and 5076.2, Penal Code. Reference: Section 3057, Penal Code.